Message

From:

Sent: 06/12/2014 14:09:19

To: jwray@kctmo.org.uk
Subject: Re: Grenfell Smoke system

Morning Janice

Yes and No

The smoke detector on the floor level activates and the vents on that floor level are open as well as the

panel in the old concierges office activates.

The issue of the reception/concierges office not being manned you know about.

A1l of the information is in the FRA

carl

----- Original Message-----

From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>
To: Carl Stokes

Sent: Fri, 5 Dec 2014 17:24

Subject: Fw: Grenfell smoke system

Hi
See below - is this your understanding?
J

sent from Samsung Mobile

———————— original message --------

From: Claire williams <clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk>
Date: 05/12/2014 16:44 (GMT+00:00)

To: Janhice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>

Subject: Fw: Grenfell smoke system

Janice
Does this make sense to you, does it need to be run passed carl?
I will walk by again, you have been in a meeting for a while.

Claire williams

Project Manager
[cid:image00l.jpg@O1CDF8A3.A52C8B50]<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>
t:
m:
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE
P Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Simon 0'Connor [mailto:SoConnor@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 05 December 2014 16:38
To: Claire Williams
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cc: philip.booth@uk.arteliagroup.com; VALENTE Nick (nick.valente@uk.arteliagroup.com);
Simon Lawrence
Subject: Grenfell Smoke system

Afternoon Claire,

Following our conversation earlier and the visit from the fire safety specialist
I would Tike to confirm the following.

The system currently installed appears to be a smoke vent release system and
operates with the activation of a smoke detector on the 1ift lobbies.(This is
currently out of operation).This in turn sets off a sounder in the old concierge
to alert the duty operative who will then look at the fire panel to see what
floor the alarm has gone off on and manually press the button on the Tunstall
system to call CAS who alerts the fire brigade. As the concierge is no Tonger in
place, In the event of a fire there is no autodial procedure to alert the Fire
brigade at present.

I have requested a report on his findings and will forward this when I receive
it.

Should you have any queries regarding the above please Tet me know.

Regards

Simon ©'Cohnor, ACIOB, M InstlLM
Project Manager
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This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group

e-mail terms as published on its website<http://www.rydon.co.uk/pages/Tegal-information.html>.
If you have received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying

to this message. Details of the Company registration numbers and registered

offices to which this e-mail relates are also published on its
website<http://www.rydon.co.uk/pages/Tegal-information.html>.

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For mere information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of

the individual or entity to whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
System Administrator. This message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the

named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & chelsea TMO
Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this
email.
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This e-mail and all attachments is CONFIDENTIAL.

If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors
and records all e-mail that it sends and receives.
Unless stated explicitly, this message does NOT form a
Tegally binding contract or agreement.
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